



# CENTRAL DESERT REGIONAL COUNCIL

two ways :: one outcome

## MINUTES ANMATJERE LOCAL AUTHORITY WEDNESDAY, 13 OCTOBER 2021

The Anmatjere Local Authority Meeting of the Central Desert Regional Council was held in the Ti Tree Council Office on Wednesday, 13 October 2021 at 2:00PM.

# ORDER OF BUSINESS

Meeting opened: 2:00PM

## 1 ADMINISTRATION

### LOCAL AUTHORITY MEMBERS

	PRESENT	APOLOGY	Staff and Guests
William Lane (Deputy Chair)		Absent	Diane Hood (CEO)
James Glenn (Chair)		✓	Samadhi Nisansala (Governance Officer)
Serena Presley		✓	Robin Hall (Dept of Chief Minister & Cabinet)
Cindy Presley	✓		
Cr. Nathaniel Dixon	✓		

Meeting status: Provisional Quorum

### CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND CODE OF CONDUCT

Local Authority (LA) reviewed the Code of Conduct.

### ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA

No changes were made to the agenda.

## **PREVIOUS MINUTES**

### **ANM001/2021 RESOLUTION (Cindy Presley/Cr Nathaniel Dixon)**

That the Local Authority confirm the minutes from the meeting held on 11 August 2021.

### **ANM002/2021 RESOLUTION (Cindy Presley/Cr Nathaniel Dixon)**

That the Local Authority confirm the minutes from the meeting held on 07 April 2021.

Note: Only one attendees are a present member of the current Local Authority.

### **ANM003/2021 RESOLUTION (Cindy Presley/Cr Nathaniel Dixon)**

That the Local Authority confirm the minutes from the meeting held on 10 February 2021.

Note: No attendees are present members of the current Local Authority.

As there was a provisional quorum, minutes from the meeting held on 13 October 2020 held over until the next meeting.

LA has endorsed the nomination of Estelle Cheree Carter.

## **2 COMMUNITY BUSINESS**

### **2.1 Local Authority Projects**

CEO updated the project that is currently in progress, council is waiting for the permission from CLC to put the shade structure in the cemetery at north of Nturyia as this particular cemetery is not a designated one.

LA has agreed to prioritise the project of upgrading play equipment and requested a catalogue of the equipment so they can choose what they like to have in children's parks.

### **2.2 Community Safety Patrol Reference Group**

Really good and people are working together.

### **2.3 CDP – How is this working in the community?**

No issues.

## **2.4 LA Action Register**

No Open items.

# **3 COUNCIL BUSINESS**

## **3.1 Attached Reports**

### **Previous Council Decisions**

The Local Authority noted resolutions from the previous Council meeting.

### **Finance Report**

The Local Authority noted the finance report.

### **Council Services Report**

The Local Authority reviewed and noted the Council Services Report.

### 3.2 General Business

**1. List the top 3 things Council should achieve in the next 4 years.**

1. Park and shade structures
2. Waste and litter
3. Seal the Station road

**2. List the top 3 things Council should fight for the next 4 years.**

1. Child care centre at Ti tree, 6 Miles and station
2. Road funding
3. Recreational hall and facility upgrade
4. CDP – Training and developments, more Jobs

Other open questions

1. Question : Poor Mobile reception.

Respond : The CEO will follow up this issue with Telstra and the relevant authorities.

2. Question: Nturiya to Woods Camp road grading raised as a concern.

Respond: The CEO noted that it should be mentioned under the other minor road category in the CDRC annual road grading program but will follow up with Road Project team.

3. Question: Payment issues of one of the CDP workers.

Respond: The worker must raise this issue to the CDP case manager.

4. Shade Structure at church

Respond: Council does not own this land and need to check that with the owner. This issue should raise in next CLC meeting.

## **4 OTHER BUSINESS**

### **4.1 Petitions and Deputations**

Nil

### **4.2 Northern Territory Government Report**

Robin Hall (Dept of Chief Minister & Cabinet) informed the LA that NT government has set November 12<sup>th</sup> as the deadline for covid-19 vaccine mandate for the NT workers who are interacting with vulnerable people such as elderly people and young children. Also, he mentioned that the borders will open for visitors in next few months and it is very important to get fully vaccinated before that. He requested the LA to encourage the people in the community to get vaccinated.

### **CLOSE OF MEETING**

Meeting closed 3:22PM

This page and the preceding pages are the minutes of the Anmatjere Local Authority meeting held on Wednesday, 13 October 2021 and unconfirmed.